From: Sink, Marla [fO=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=14436CDF33F147ACAD62DB9CB7DCF81B-MARLA.SINK]
Sent: 6/2/2017 5:29:44 PM

To: Brower, Connie [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7ee8db84d956431¢9a1f781f5597ba62-cubrower]
Subject: RE: Publication: Contaminants in the Cape Fear River Watershed

Great. lam coming to see you —

Marla Sink

Public Information Officer
Department of Environmental Quality
Division of Water Resources

919 707 9033 office
Marla.sink@ncdenr.gov

512 North Salisbury Street
1611 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1611

From: Brower, Connie

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 1:29 PM

To: Sink, Marla <Marla.Sink@ncdenr.gov>

Subject: FW: Publication: Contaminants in the Cape Fear River Watershed

My communication from Mr. Johnson...ref..GenX

From: JOHNSON, MICHAEL E [mailto:MICHARL FIOHNSON® chemours.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 8:43 AM

To: Brower, Connie <connie.brower@nedenr.sov>

Subject: Publication: Contaminants in the Cape Fear River Watershed

Hi Connie. Happy New Year.
You may have already seen this publication, but if not I wanted you to be aware of it.

hitn/oubs.acs ore/doi/abs/10 102 Vacs eatletf. 6BO0I0R

If you have any questions let me know.
Take care.

Mike

Michael E. Johnson, PE
Environmental Manager

Chemours Company — Fayetteville Works
(910) 678-1155
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The Chemours Company FC, LLC
22828 NC Highway 87 W
Fayetteville, NC 28306-7332

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be Privileged,
confidential or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited.
Please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly and
conspicuously designated as "E-Contract Intended”, this e-mail does not constitute a contract offer, a contract
amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does not constitute a consent to the use of
sender’s contact information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties.
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